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N neyunaduvhed
RE: Exchange Student Program, GWNU @d...... 1368

i’uﬁ‘_ [J .G J_?

n.......00%0

& A3 <yhgrin@naver.com>

Tue 12/04/2016 7:25

To:WARUNEE KASTAREE <warunee.k@cmu.ac.th>;

3 attachments

Application Forms-GWNU.docx; Guidelines-FALL 2016 Exchange Student - GWNU.pdf; Recommended Courses-International
Students-GWNU(Spring 2016).doc;

Dear Ms. Warunee Kastaree
Warm greetings from Gangneung-Wonju National University.

Thank you for your email.

Would you let me know the deadline of application submission and send me application forms for exchange
students?

We are planning to select students in early May.

| will attach application forms and the information sheets for your students. Application deadline is May 31th.
Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
Yunhee

& &3] Yunhee LIM (Ms)

Program Coordinator

Office of International Affairs

Gangneung-Wonju National University

7 Jukheon-gil, Gangneung, Gangwon, Korea 25457
Tel +82-33-640-2766 Fax +82-33-640-2979

Email ciec@gwnu.ac kr / yhgrin@naver.com
Website www.gwnu.ac kr

————— Original Message—-————

From: "WARUNEE KASTAREE"<warunee.k@cmu.ac.th>
To: "2 A 35 ‘<yhgrin@naver.com>;

e

Sent: 2016-04-12 (3}) 02:06:03

Subject: RE: Exchange Student Program, GWNU

Dear Ms. Lim,

Greeting from Chiang Mai University!!11

How have you been? | hope you are enjoy with your work.

your site is completed, you can send their application to my further action.However, if not please do
not be serious. We can wait..

Regarding to exchange Program at your university this year, are there any updated information which
will be disseminated among our CMU student? If yes, please let me know.



Thank you again for your kind attention on this matter always,

Best regards,

Warunee

3k 3 ok ok ok e ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok ke ok ok ok K 3k ok ok ok ok

Warunee Kastaree (Ms.)

International Relations Officer

International Relations Division

Office of the University

Chiang Mai University

239 Huay Kaew Rd.,

Suthep, Muang, Chiang Mai,

Thailand 50200

Tel: 66 5394 3664

Mobile: 66 8 9700 8986

Fax: 66 5394 3666

Email: warunee.k@cmu.ac.th
warunee.kastaree@gmail.com

From: & ™ 3

Sent: 25 March 2016 14:55

To: WARUNEE KASTAREE

Subject: Exchange Student Program, GWNU

Dear Ms. Warunee Kastaree
Warm greetings from Gangneung-wonju National University.

Would you let me know if your university can accept 2 exchange students from GWNU for 2016/2017
academic year?
Based on your agreement, we are planning to select the designated number of students.

Also, | hope you send me application forms and information for your exchange student program.

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

2 3| Yunhee LIM (Ms)

Program Coordinator

Office of International Affairs

Gangneung-Wonju National University

7 Jukheon-gil, Gangneung, Gangwon, Korea 25457
Tel +82-33-640-2766 Fax +82-33-640-2979

Email ciec@gwnu.ac.kr / yhgrin@naver.com
Website www.gwnu.ac.kr




NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Exchange Student Program - FALL 2016

1. Deadline of Application Submission : May 31, 2016

Please send all the documents listed below by post.
Please write in English or in Korean,

2. Required Documents

[FORM1] Application Form

[FORM2] Letter of Self-Introduction
[FORM3] Medical Assessment

[FORM4] Personal Information Agreement
[FORMS5] Dormitory Sign Up

Academic Transcript (in English)

Proof of Enrolment (in English)

Copy of Passport

CHCHCNONCNoN ol ONE!

A letter of Recommendation

3. Academic_* Calendar

__ Fall Semester 2016

7 Air Picku August 30(Tue)
(for new students) at 2 p.m. / Incheon International Airport
Dormitory Check-in August 30~31
Orientation September 1
Course Registration September 1~7
Classes begin September 1
Classes end December 21
Dormitory Check-out December 23 B

* Students can stay at the dormitory during vacation if they want. Please refer to

the Dormitory Sign Up sheet[FORMS].



4. Academic Programs

Frowny

GANGNEUNG-WONJU
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

Students can get 6 to 18 credits per semester from University General Courses.

Most of the courses are taught in Korean except some English courses by foreign

lecturers. Please find the list of college majors on our website.

http://www.gwnu.ac.kr/mbs/us

Also, exchange students can take Korean language classes at Korean Language

School (KLS) for foreign students, free offered to exchange students. Please check if

the credits from KLS can be transferred to your home university.

After each semester, two transcripts of your academic record will be sent to your

home institution, one for general academic courses and the other for KLS courses.

Exchange students can join both programs.

(1) University Courses

(2) Korean Language School

| Semester
: | 2 semesters

| Spring

8| (March ~ Mid June)

[ Fall

(September ~ Mid December)

4 terms

Spring: March 7~May 13
Summer: May 30~August 5

Fall: September 5~November 11
Winter: November 28~February 3

f 1 semester: 6~18 credits

1 term: 12 credits
2 terms: 16 credits

| A+: 4.5(95-100) AO: 4.0(90-94)
| B+:3.5(85-89) B0:3.0(80-84)
| C+: 2.5(75-79) C0:2.0(70-74)
| D+:1.5(65-69) D0:1.0(60-64)
| F:0.0(0-59)

-Scale: 0~100 %

-Level 1~5

-4 Subjects

Listening / Speaking

Reading / Writing & Grammar

| Itis up to you

Fixed timetable
-09:30~15:20 (Monday ~ Friday)




GANGNEUNG-WONJU

NATHONAL UNIVERSITY

5. Dormitory : International Residence Hall

- Double Occupancy

- Furnished (per person) : a bed, a desk, a closet

- Cooking is available at the shared kitchen

- Other facilities : Gym, Laundry Room, Prayer room

- reserved for every exchange student

6. Fees (necessary expenses that students have to prepare)
e atet o Fees (KRW)
1 Certificate of Alien Registration 30,000

2 Photos for Alien Registration Card 10,000
3 Bedding Set 60,000
4 | Dormitory Key Deposit (Refundable) 10,000
5 Medical Insurance 180,000 yeer

80,000 / 6 months

: (Approximately)
6 Dormitory Fee One semester : 820,000
' One semester including vacation: 1,300,000

Meals
1) Meal Plan(optional) at dormitory cafeteria

: 3 meals a day, KRW 620,000 for one semester(16weeks)
2) A meal at other cafeterias on campus costs KRW 2,500~4,000

7. Contact Person (Mailing Address)

Yunhee LIM (Ms.) &3]

Office of International Affairs

Gangneung-Wonju National University

7 Jukheon-gil, Gangneung, Gangwon, Korea 25457
Tel: +82-33-640-2766 Fax: +82-33-640-2979

Email: ciec@gwnu.ac.kr, yhgrin@naver.com




NATIONAL UINIVERSITY

Office of International Affairs, Gangneung-Wonju National University
7 Jukheon-gil, Gangneung, Gangwon, Korea 25457
Tel: +82-33-640-2766  Fax: +82-33-640-2979  E-mail: ciec@gwnu.ac kr

[FORM 1] Application for Exchange Student Admissions

Home University

[Postal Code: ]

Mailing Address
(Home University)

Name:

International Coordinator Email:
at Your University

Tel:
ISTUDEN T S o S U o U o T
g:rgaesigp?r}t” Nationality
First Name Sex e
(Given Name) Female ()
Middle Name (E\?\tﬁ,ﬂ&}gg)
I(-‘Saj:nl\;nn;? Country of Birth (32:12:?@
Phone Major
Ema LGN
romng or | { JoBig Marenne T peorsuay | JE2 o semeser

Which year are you in at GWNU? | () 1styear/( )2™ year I( )3dyear/( )4"year

How long have you studied Korean Language?
PARENT or GUARDIAN L e D
Name Age

Relationship Phone

Email

Address

2016.

(YYY%?J‘?/UDD} Name of Appllcant Signatu re
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NATIONAL LINIVERSITY

[FORM 2] Letter of Self-Introduction

Please let us know about you including your purpose of study at Gangneung-Wonju National University. Please
type in Korean or in English, within one page, with the font Times New Roman, size 10.




:HGYYNE‘LH

GANG
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

[FORM 5]
Dormitory Sign Up

® Name of Building: International Residence Hall
® Room Type: Double occupancy / a bed, a desk, and a closet per person

® Facilities: Shared Kitchen, Gym, Prayer room

Name in Full Nationality (Y[\)(a\;?(f“m:’réhm Sex

Male ( )
Female ( )

1. Period of Stay (Choose one)

One semester

Option 1 16 weeks + One tem of Korean KRW 820,000
Language School
One semester
Option 2 23 weeks + Two terms of Korean | KRW 1,150,000
Language School
March-August
or September-February

Option 3 6 months KRW 1,300,000

2. Meal Plan (Optional)

’3—mea_l_s a day
Dormitory Cafeteria

One semester (16 weeks) KRW 620,000

3. Bedding Set (Sheets and a pillow) : KRW 60,000

If you want it, please check here ( ).

The above information is subject to change annually.

Date(YYYY/MM/DD) Signature




Office of International Affairs, Gangneung-Wonju National University g
7 Jukheon-gil, Gangneung, Gangwon, Korea 25457
Tel: +82-33-640-2766 Fax: +82-33-640-2979  E-mail: ciec@gwnu.ac.kr QK‘IG\E(H

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY

B Recommended Courses for International Students

Spring 2016 *The list of courses for Fall 2016 will come out in July, which is expected to be

almost same as below.

Credit

Presentation English 3

Current Issues and Mass Media

English- English Conversation

taught Global Communication

courses English Writing

Tourism Marketing

Understanding of Global Economy

Korean for International Students(Beginners)

Korean : :
Korean for International Students(lntermedtate)

Soccer

Baseball

3

3

2

3

3

3

2

2

2

2

Volleyball 2
Golf 2
Tennis 2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

Table Tennis

Basketball

Badminton

Sports Surfing

Swimming

Yoga

Hiking
Dance Sports

Ice Skating

Bowling

Taekwondo

Kendo

Gangneung-Wonju National University



In addition, exchange students can take Korean classes at Korean
without any extra charges. 09:30~15:20 (Monday-Friday)
After each semester, two transcripts of your academic record will be sent to your home

institution, one of general academic courses(6-18 credits) and the other of KLS courses(12-
14 credits).

Language School

Gangneung-Wonju National University



